
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – 2nd Floor 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, September 23, 2024, 6:00 PM 

 

 

5:00PM Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:30PM Elder Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of September 9, 2024 

Public Hearings 

3. 24-220 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Establishing Rules and Regulations 

for the Display of Flags and Use of City Hall. 

4. 24-221 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Establishing Rules and Regulations 

for Veterans Memorial Poles in the City of Revere. 

5. 24-269 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning 

Ordinances of the City of Revere Repealing the Definition and Use of Mechanical 

Parking Systems. 

6. 24-271 Hearing called as ordered on, A Zoning Ordinance Establishing Definitions, Uses, 

Special Permit District Boundaries, and Regulations for Marijuana 

Establishments. 

7. 24-258 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Repealing the Prohibition of Non-

Medical Marijuana Establishments. 

8. 24-280 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Further Amending Section 2.03.050 

of the Revere Revised Ordinances Relative to Open Meetings. 

9. 24-284 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Jazmin Tabares & Javier Gallego, 

86 Lincoln Street, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit to operate a 

health club within the GB District at 220 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

10. 24-285 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to install 

underground conduits from Pole #637 across Kimball Avenue for new electrical 

service to a new development at 650 Beach Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report 



City Council – Regular Meeting September 23, 2024 

  

11. 24-174 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo, Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the 

City Council order to a public hearing, An Ordinance Further Amending the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Establishing a Program to Divert Waste 

from Landfills and Incinerators to Offset Waste Disposal Costs.  (ordinance 

attached) 

12. 24-203 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the City Council order to a public 

hearing, An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of 

the City of Revere.  (language attached) 

Elder Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

13. 24-240 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky, Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That 

the Mayor re-instate the outside water meter program to allow seniors to monitor 

water usage outside without adding the sewage charge.  The water department 

should provide seniors with an acceptable outside adapter for under $40 to enable 

them to take the meter to the water department for proper credit. 

Communications 

14. 24-286 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Capital Improvement 

Stabilization Fund Appropriation. 

15. 24-287 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Ida Cody to the 

Retirement Board. 

Motions 

16. 24-288 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio, Councillor Haas, Councillor Silvestri: 

That the Mayor request the DPW to assist the owners of Murray's Tavern with the 

installation of a flag pole.   The owners of Murray's Tavern have graciously 

offered to donate a flag pole to be placed at the corner of Page Street and 

Broadway on the newly created island in front of the tavern.   This location would 

be a perfect spot to display the American Flag as people enter the City from 

Chelsea and RT. 16. 

17. 24-289 Motion presented by Councillor Kelley, Council President Cogliandro: That the 

Mayor request the owner of the hotel being constructed at 125 Squire Road to 

appear before the City Council to provide a construction update.  It appears that 

construction has not been progressing. 

18. 24-290 Motion presented by Councillor Kelley, City Councillor Giannino: That the 

Mayor request the owner of the Popeye's project at 304 Squire Road to appear 

before the City Council to provide an update on the construction. 

19. 24-291 Motion presented by Councillor Kelley: That the Mayor request the DPW to 

examine the corner of Gordon and Sargent Streets at the Whelan School to 

determine if an additional crosswalk and handicap ramp can be installed in the 

interest of student and pedestrian safety. 



City Council – Regular Meeting September 23, 2024 

  

20. 24-292 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the License 

Commission to use its full and total discretion for implementing conditions for 

special one-day event licenses including but not limited to setting a maximum 

number of attendees, require head-count staff at point of entry, require 

public/private security, require minimum number of restroom facilities, and/or 

submission of parking/traffic plan. 

21. 24-293 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor and 

Superintendent of Public Schools be requested to appear before the City Council 

to give an update on any new measures being considered and/or taken in regards 

to the security and safety of our students and staff members. 

22. 24-294 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor direct the 

DPW to ensure work trucks are not parked on city streets when there is no work 

taking place. There have been issues in the last two weeks with trucks being left 

in parking spots in front of homes with no work taking place. These vehicles are 

taking up parking spots in neighborhoods that residents rely on. 

23. 24-295 Motion presented by Councillor Kelley: That the City Council approve the 

following special legislation:  An Act Relative to Notice Requirements for Public 

Hearings and Parties of Interest Defined for Certain Special Permits   Section 1.  

Notwithstanding the provisions of MGL Chapter 40A, Section 11 “parties in 

interest” for residential projects consisting of 6 units or more and all commercial 

projects requiring special permits shall mean the petitioner, abutters, owners of 

land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the 

abutters within six hundred feet of the property line of the petitioner as they 

appear on the most recent applicable tax list, notwithstanding that the land of any 

such owner is located in another city or town, the planning board of the city or 

town, and the planning board of every abutting city or town.   Section 2.  

Notwithstanding the provisions of MGL Chapter 40A, Section 11, notice shall be 

sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage paid by the applicant for 

residential projects consisting of 6 units or more and all commercial projects 

requiring special permits.   Section 3.  This act shall take effect upon its passage. 

24. 24-296 Motion presented by Councillor Haas, Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor be 

requested to notify the City Council whenever there is a change in leadership 

within a department, whether by termination, resignation, or leave of absence.  

Further, that the City Council be provided with the contact information for the 

individual who is taking over the duties for that respective department for any 

issues that may arise. 

25. 24-297 Motion presented by Councillor Haas, Council President Cogliandro: That the 

Mayor request the DPW to investigate the feasibility of installing protective 

fencing along the two grassy areas on Tuckerman Street outside of the Lincoln 

School in the interest of student safety.  Last year there was a motor vehicle 

accident at this location and this is where students gather before and after school. 

26. 24-298 Motion presented by Councillor Haas, Council President Cogliandro: That the 

Mayor and a planning committee examine ways to revive the parade on Columbus 

Day weekend, which would restore an event that once served as a staple in our 

city. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, September 9, 2024 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. City Council President 

Anthony Cogliandro presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Argenzio Councillor Present  

Chris Giannino Councillor Absent  

Angela Guarino-Sawaya Councillor Present  

Robert J. Haas Councillor Present  

Juan Pablo Jaramillo Councillor Present  

Michelle Kelley Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Absent  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Anthony Cogliandro City Council President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of August 26, 2024 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Unfinished Business 

 3 24-264 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo: That the Mayor direct the Fire 

Chief to conduct a cost and feasibility analysis to add a 24/7 emergency 

response ambulance and EMS/EMT responder to be housed under the 

Police Department. 

Captain Kevin O'Hara of the Fire Department addressed the City Council on this motion.  He 

advised the Council that the Fire Department does not need or want a 24/7 emergency response 

ambulance.  Response times for the Fire Department are currently between 4-8 minutes and all 

fire fighters are EMTs and able to perform the same life-saving and stabilizing treatment that an 

ambulance service would provide.  The only purpose an ambulance would serve is to provide a 

ride to a medical facility.  Chief Bright reported in 2023 that the cost of additional ambulance 

service is also not feasible, potentially in the $750,000 to $1,000,000 per year per ambulance. 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
02

4 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 9, 2024 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Legislative Affairs Committee Report 

The Legislation Affairs Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, September 9, 2024 at 5:00PM 

in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso, City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151.  Committee members present were Councillors Guarino-Sawaya, 

Jaramillo, Kelley, Silvestri, and Chairman Argenzio.  The following Council Orders were 

discussed at the meeting: 

 
24-061 An Ordinance Providing Interpretation and Translation Services for Public Meetings and 

Public Documents. 

 

Councillor Jaramillo expressed disappointment of the administration's push back on the proposed 

ordinance as he believes it is in line with the City's Language Access Plan which he has been working for 

months on with the administration crafting this version of the ordinance. 

 

The committee members agreed to recommend that the City Council place the proposed ordinance on file 

for the time being which could be revisited in the future. 

 

24-176 An Ordinance Further Regulating Short-Term Rentals. 

 

Vicent Argenzio of the Short-Term Rental Office addressed the committee.  The City’s Policy Writer & 

Analyst Claire Inzerillo also addressed the committee and offered an amendment to further tighten up the 

Short-Term Rental Ordinance which would prohibit accessory dwelling units from being used as short-

term rentals. 

 

Proposed amendment:  Section 8.09.030 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following new subsection H:  H.  Accessory Dwelling Units, as defined in 

Chapter 17.25 of the Zoning bylaws of the City of Revere are prohibited from being used as a short-term 

rental. 

 

The committee members unanimously voted in favor of including the amendment. 

 

The proposed ordinance, as amended is now before the committee and all were in favor of forwarding a 

favorable recommendation to the City Council for Engrossment and Ordainment. 

 

24-220 Communication from the DEI Director relative to an ordinance establishing rules and 

regulations for the display of flags, and the use of City Hall. 

 

DEI Director Steve Morabito, City Solicitor Paul Capizzi and Claire Inzerillo, Policy Writer & Analyst 

addressed the committee.  The City Solicitor stated that the ordinance does not infringe on first 

amendment rights.  The City currently follows an ambiguous policy and by establishing an ordinance for 

the use of the City flagpole, the City protects itself from lawsuits.  The currently policy does not allow the 

City to deny any group that wants to fly a flag.  If the ordinance is approved, the City would be 

responsible for making the making the determination which flags are flown, not outside groups. 

 

Councillor Zambuto offered the following amendments to the proposed ordinance which would eliminate 

the allowance of any other flags except the American Flag, Commonwealth of Massachusetts Flag, City 

of Revere Flag, and military flags. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
02

4 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 9, 2024 

  
 

Proposed Section 1.10.010(C) is deleted in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new 

sub-sections C and D: 

 

C. At the discretion of the Mayor, the following flags relative to the United States armed 

forces and military may be flown by the City in place of the City of Revere flag.  

a. Flags of the various branches of military services of the United States of America.  

b. The Blue Star Service Flag.  

c. The official MIA-POW Flag.  

D. The City’s flagpoles are not intended to serve as a forum for free expression of the public. 
 

Councillor Zambuto's amendment was approved by the committee.  Councillors Guarino-Sawaya, 

Jaramillo, Kelley, and Chairman Argenzio voting "YES".  Councillor Silvestri voting "NO". 

 

The committee offered a motion to provide a favorable recommendation to the City Council to refer the 

proposed ordinance, as amended, to a public hearing.  Councillors Guarino-Sawaya, Kelley, and 

Chairman Argenzio voting “YES”.  Councillors Jaramillo and Silvestri voting “NO”. 

 

24-221 Communication from Veterans’ Services relative to an ordinance establishing regulations 

for veterans memorial poles. 

 

Claire Inzerillo, Policy Writer & Analyst, Julia Cervantes, Acting VSO and Donna Dreeszen, Veterans 

Special Assistant addressed the committee and explained some of the changes to the existing policy.  The 

most significant policy change would provide for the Gold Star insignia on memorial poles for veterans 

who died on active duty.  Currently, all veteran memorial poles have a Gold Star insignia.  There were 

several amendments presented by Ms. Inzerillo to tighten up the proposed language.  Councillor Silvestri 

would like to see service members who have served at least twenty or more years to be eligible to receive 

a memorial pole. 

 

 

 
The amendments as presented by Ms. Inzerillo were approved by the committee.  The proposed 

ordinance, as amended, received a favorable recommendation to recommend that the City 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
02

4 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 9, 2024 

  

Council to order it to a public hearing. 

 4 24-061 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR INTERPRETATION AND 

TRANSLATION SERVICES FOR PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PUBLIC 

DOCUMENTS. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 5 24-176 AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING REGULATIONS FOR 

SHORT-TERM RENTALS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING REGULATIONS FOR SHORT-TERM 

RENTALS IN THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. Section 8.09.030(A)(2) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following new sub-section (a): 

a. The City shall grant no more than two (2) Short-Term Rental Licenses to a dwelling. 

 

SECTION 2. Section 8.09.030(A)(3) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following new sub-section (a): 

a. The City shall grant no more than two (2) Short-Term Rental Licenses to a dwelling. 

 

SECTION 3. Section 8.09.040(A)(1) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following new sub-section (a); 

a. The operator shall submit proof of owner occupancy, including but not limited 

to: 

i. a valid Massachusetts ID; 

ii. a valid Massachusetts Driver’s License; 

iii. vehicle registration; and, 

iv. a voter registration card. 
 

SECTION 4. Section 8.09.040(A)(2) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

deleted in its entirety, and the remaining numbered sub-sections are hereby re-numbered 

accordingly.  

 

SECTION 5. Section 8.09.040(B) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by deleting the word “two” and inserting in place thereof the word “three.” 

 

SECTION 6. Section 8.09.080(A) of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by deleting this sub-section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following 

the sub-section (A): 

A. Any person who violates a provision of this chapter shall be fined four-hundred and 

ninety dollars per violation per day. Each day’s failure to comply with a notice of 

violation or any other order shall constitute a separate violation. In addition to fines 

described in this section, the city may issue a cease-and-desist order, and seek an 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
02

4 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 9, 2024 

  

injunction from a court of competent jurisdiction to enjoin the offering, advertising, 

or use of the unit as a short-term rental.  
 

SECTION 7.  Section 8.09.030 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following new subsection H:  H.  Accessory Dwelling Units, as defined 

in Chapter 17.25 of the Zoning bylaws of the City of Revere are prohibited from being used as a 

short-term rental. 
 

SECTION 8. This section shall take effect upon its passage. 
 

August 28, 2024  Ordered to a first reading 

September 9, 2024 Ordered to a second reading, as amended. 

September 9, 2024 Ordered on a second reading, as amended. 

September 9, 2024 Ordered on a third and final reading, as amended. 

September 9, 2024 Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED ENGROSSED AND ORDAINED [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Giannino, Novoselsky 

 6 24-220 Communication from the Director of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion 

relative to an Ordinance Establishing Rules and Regulations for the 

Display of Flags and Use of City Hall. 

The following ordinance was reported out of Legislative Affairs with the recommendation to be 

ordered to a public hearing: 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING POLICIES FOR THE USE OF CITY HALL 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Title 1 General Provisions of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended inserting the following new Chapter 1.10 Control of City Hall: 

 

Chapter 1.10 Control of City Hall 

 

1.10.010 - City flagpoles. 

 

 It is the policy of the City of Revere that flags should be displayed in conformance with 

Federal and State policies, as stated in the Federal “Our Flag” publication of the Congress, house 

Document No. 96-144; Chapter 2, Section 6 of the Massachusetts General Laws and Chapter 2, 

Section 6A of the Massachusetts General Laws. 

 

A. Outdoor flags will be flown at Revere City Hall in the following order of precedence: 

first, the United States flag; second, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts flag; and third, 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
02

4 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 9, 2024 

  

the City of Revere flag. 

B. Flags on City Hall Plaza shall be displayed in accordance with the above standards. 

However, the Mayor may order flags to be lowered to half-staff, including, but not 

limited to flags of the United States of America and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

in honor of the death of a City employee killed in the line of duty, or in observance of a 

specific event or circumstance. 

C. At the discretion of the Mayor, the following flags relative to the United States armed 

forces and military may be flown by the City in place of the City of Revere flag.  

a. Flags of the various branches of military services of the United States of America.  

b. The Blue Star Service Flag.  

c. The official MIA-POW Flag.  

D. The City’s flagpoles are not intended to serve as a forum for free expression of the public. 

 

1.10.020 Control of rooms in City Hall. 

 

A. Meeting spaces in City Hall, including but not limited to the City Council Chambers, 

exist for the purpose of housing governmental services.  

B. Public buildings and facilities owned by the City of Revere shall not be available for use 

by a for-profit or commercial entity. From time to time, the City may allow use of a City-

owned space for a non-profit or fundraising purpose hosted in partnership with the City.  

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 9/23/2024 6:00 PM 

 7 24-221 Communication from the Veterans Service Officer requesting a public 

hearing for AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RULES AND 

REGULATIONS FOR VETERANS MEMORIAL POLES IN THE CITY 

OF REVERE. 

The following ordinance was reported out of Legislative Affairs with the recommendation to be 

ordered to a public hearing: 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF 

VETERANS MEMORIAL POLES 

 

 Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

12.22 - VETERANS MEMORIAL POLES. 

 12.22.10 Purpose. 

The City of Revere proudly honors deceased residents who served with distinction in the 

United States military by erecting Memorial Poles along public ways. It is the purpose of 

this policy to articulate regulations pertaining to the circumstances, character, location, 

and other standards under which the City of Revere will permit the dedication of 

memorial poles. 

  

12.22.20 Definitions. 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
02

4 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 9, 2024 

  

A. “Memorial Pole” shall mean City of Revere-owned poles in the public 

way which have been designated in honor of a deceased Service Member. 

B. “Service Member” shall mean a person who has served in any branch of 

the United States Armed Forces, including the Army, Marine Corps, Navy, 

Air Force, Space Force, Coast Guard, and National Guard, in accordance 

with section 101(a)(5) of title 10, United States Code.  

C. “Veterans Service Officer” or “VSO” shall be the Director of Veterans 

Service for the City of Revere, either in a permanent or acting capacity. 

D. “Gold Star family” shall mean spouses, parents, children, siblings, 

grandparents and grandchildren of service members who died while on 

active duty with the Armed Forces of the United States of America. 

  

12.22.30 Eligibility. 

 Recognition through a Memorial Pole in the City of Revere may be granted to individuals 

who fulfill the following eligibility requirements: 

A. Service Members who died while on active duty (KIA); 

B. Deceased Service Members who had served in a hostile environment; 

deceased Prisoners of War (POW) or Missing in Action (MIA) Service 

Members, as classified by the Geneva Convention, United States Code, or 

other applicable regulation; or 

C. Deceased Service Members who were awarded decorations for combat, 

including the Medal of Honor, Distinguished Service Cross, Air Force 

Cross, Navy Cross, Distinguished Service Medal, Silver Star, Bronze Star 

with Valor, or Purple Heart. 

Eligible individuals must have resided in the City of Revere upon entering their military 

service or lived a substantial portion of their lives in the City of Revere. Any individual to 

be considered must have been discharged honorably. 

 

12.22.40 Types of Recognition. 

Deceased Service Members meeting the criteria of section 12.22.30 may be 

commemorated through erection of a Memorial Pole at a public location, subject to 

approval by the relevant municipal department responsible for the safety and access of 

said location.  

12.22.50 Procedure. 

Applications for Memorial Poles honoring a deceased service member can be requested 

at the Veterans Service Office in-person or on the City of Revere website 

(www.revere.org/departments/veterans-office). 

A. To be considered, applications shall include the Service Member’s Death 

Certificate and Discharge Certificate (DD Form 214). The Veterans 

Service Office reserves the right to request additional documentation in 

order to verify service records or military achievements including but not 

limited to medals and awards. 

B. The Veterans Service Officer reviews the application and if approved, 

prepares a Notification of Approval and Memorandum of 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
02

4 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 9, 2024 

  

Recommendation for the City Council and the Mayor’s consideration. 

C. Upon an affirmative vote by the City Council and subsequent signature by 

the Mayor, the Veterans Service Office shall consult with relevant City 

staff to determine the Memorial Pole location and the date of the 

ceremony. 

 

12.22.60 Memorial Poles. 

A. The City of Revere Department of Public Works is responsible for erecting 

approved Memorial Pole materials. 

B. Memorial Pole design shall align with existing standards, with the option 

for additional elements based on the circumstances of the deceased service 

member. 

C. The insignia of a gold star shall be reserved for Memorial Poles which 

honor service members of Gold Star families, as defined herein. 

D. The Veterans Service Officer shall maintain records of all Memorial Poles, 

including the service member’s name, location of the pole, and installation 

logistics. 

E. All Memorial Poles located in the City of Revere shall be decorated 

annually on Memorial Day with a wreath and two flags of the United 

States of America. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 9/23/2024 6:00 PM 

Communications 

 8 24-274 Communication from the Mayor's Office relevant to the Memorandum of 

Agreement between the City of Revere and Revere Firefighters Local 926. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE APPROPRIATION NECESSARY TO 

FUND THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF REVERE 

AND FIREFIGHTERS LOCAL 926 COVERING THE PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2024 

THROUGH JUNE 30, 2027?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, Silvestri, Zambuto, 

Cogliandro 

ABSENT: Giannino, Novoselsky 

 9 24-275 Presentation from the Chief of Planning & Community Development 

relative to Revere's Municipal Aggregation Plan. 

Tom Skwierawski, Chief of Planning & Community and Marlena Patton, Mass Power Choice 

conducted a presentation to kick off Revere Power Choice, a municipal electricity aggregation 

program.  PowerPoint presentation attached to minutes. 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
02

4 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 9, 2024 

  

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Motions 

 10 24-276 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 

Director of Municipal Inspections to enforce Section 8.04.100 Sustainable 

Food Ware and Packing by July 1, 2025.  This will give businesses ample 

time to comply with the ordinance for the purpose of protecting our 

residents from carcinogens, litter, microplastics, and the use of non-

renewable fossil fuels.  Additionally, the lack of enforcement of this 

ordinance continues to cause harm to wildlife and our coastline.  The 

original ordinance was passed on November 15, 2021 and was to take 

effect on July 1, 2022. 

Michael Wells, Director of Inspectional Services addressed the City Council on the motion and 

indicated that he will begin the notification process and comply with Councillor McKenna's 

request. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 11 24-277 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the Mayor request a 

representative from the United States Postal Service to appear before the 

City Council to address widespread and ongoing delivery problems.  

Seemingly all mail, even local mail to Revere, whether sent certified or 

not, is not delivered timely or is lost.  Several City Hall departments are at 

the receiving end of complaints from residents who are not receiving their 

mail from City Hall which in turn causes inefficiencies in terms of lost 

time.  As an example, mail with a postmark of August 15, 2024 was 

received by recipients (with a local Revere address) on September 3, 2024. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 12 24-278 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro, Councillor Guarino-

Sawaya, Councillor Haas, Councillor Kelley, Councillor McKenna, 

Councillor Silvestri, Councillor Zambuto: That the Mayor, Chief of 

Police, and Superintendent of Schools begin exploring the feasibility of 

hiring a security company and/or adding more student resource officers to 

Revere High School (RHS) to help combat the ongoing and worsening 

issue in and around RHS.  Further, that the Mayor, Chief of Police, and 

Superintendent report their findings to the City Council within 30 to 60 

days. 

Teachers, students, and residents all addressed the City Council relative to this matter. 

 

Jacqueline Monterroso, speaking as a resident. 

John Kingston, speaking as a resident. 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
02

4 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 9, 2024 

  

Chris Kingston, RHS Teacher 

Siobhan Kaplin, Garfield Elementary School Teacher 

Jane Chapin, RTA, Rumney Marsh Academy Teacher 

Social Worker at Whelan Elementary School 

Gina Garro, Kindergarten/SPED Teacher 

Shannon Lindlow, 7th Grade Teacher 

Erta Ismahili, RHS Student, Student Senate Chair 

Jennifer Jones, Garfield School Teacher 

Resident, 43 True Street, Teacher 

Andrea, Middle School Science Teacher 

Alana DelGreco, Garfield School Teacher 

Michelle Ervin, RTA President 

Ralph DeCicco, 49 Washington St., Revere, MA 

 

Several of the Councillors spoke in favor of the city taking immediate action to improve security 

at the schools, especially at Revere High School.  Councillor McKenna, who was a former 

teacher at the high school, stands with the current teachers and wants to see the City do 

something now to protect its schools and the students.  Councillor Haas would like to see a 

School Resource Officer (SRO) at each school and at least two SROs stationed at the high 

school.  Councillor Kelley indicated that it’s the City's responsibility to provide a safe 

environment for our students and teachers.  Councillor Jaramillo supports the teachers and the 

SROs, but has concerns with hiring outside security personnel instead of uniformed police 

officers.  He also wants more resources dedicated to mental health and workforce development 

programs for struggling students. 

 

Teachers cited several incidents which highlight a need for mental and behavioral health staff.  

School Committee member Jacqueline Monterroso, who expressed her opinion as resident and 

not on behalf of the School Committee does not want private security or metal detectors in 

schools.  Alternatively, she suggested that the City Council provide more funding for afterschool 

programs and transportation or offer to mentor high school students through a Big Brother Big 

Sister Program.  School Committee member John Kingston, who expressed his opinion as a 

resident and not on behalf of the School Committee, understands firsthand the dangers that 

officers face everyday as his son is a Revere Police Officer.  The issues in the schools are taking 

officers and other resources away from the rest of the City. 

 

Council President Cogliandro needs more input from teachers to amend the motions and 

requested that the motions be referred to Committee of the Whole. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 13 24-279 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro, Councillor Guarino-

Sawaya, Councillor Haas, Councillor Kelley, Councillor McKenna, 

Councillor Silvestri, Councillor Zambuto: That the Mayor and 

Superintendent of Public Schools be requested to begin exploring the cost 

to install metal detectors at Revere High School and that the findings be 

reported to the City Council within 30 to 60 days. 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
02

4 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 9, 2024 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 14 24-280 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the following 

proposed ordinance amendment be ordered to public hearing:  An 

Ordinance Further Amending Section 2.03.050 Open Meetings of the 

Revere Revised Ordinances.  Section 1.  Section 2.03.050E Open 

Meetings is hereby amended by inserting the words, "sub-committees of 

the" before the word "school". 

Council President Cogliandro offered an amendment to his proposed ordinance to include sub-

committees of the city Council as exempt.  The amendment failed on a roll call:  Council 

President Cogliandro voting "YES".  Councillors Argenzio, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, 

Kelley, McKenna, and Silvestri voting "NO".  Councillors Giannino, Novoselsky, and Zambuto 

were absent. 

 

The following ordinance was ordered to a public hearing: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING RULES RELATIVE TO OPEN MEETINGS 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 
 

Section 1.  Section 1.  Section 2.03.050E Open Meetings of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, "sub-committees of the" before the word 

"school". 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 9/23/2024 6:00 PM 

 15 24-281 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request 311 to 

use the emergency alert system and RevereTV to notify residents of the 

West Nile virus cases in Revere and address ways in which residents can 

take precautions to be safe from mosquitoes.  Notifications shall be 

transmitted in multiple languages pursuant to the City's Language Access 

Plan. 

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE 

 16 24-282 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor request the 

Director of Public Health to appear before the City Council to give a 

presentation on the FY2025 Opioid Trust Fund Budget. 

Lauren Buck, Director of Public Health will conduct a presentation at the October 7, 2024 City 

Council meeting. 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
02

4 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 9, 2024 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 17 24-283 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor request the 

Director of Public Health to appear before the City Council to provide an 

update on the opioid abatement funds, the focus groups, resident input, 

and how the NaloxBoxes program is doing so far. 

Lauren Buck, Director of Public Health will conduct a presentation at the October 7, 2024 City 

Council meeting. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 8:35 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 9

, 2
02

4 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



Public Hearing 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 

September 23, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of 

Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts relative to the following proposed amendment to 

the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING POLICIES FOR THE USE OF CITY HALL 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Title 1 General Provisions of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

inserting the following new Chapter 1.10 Control of City Hall: 

 

Chapter 1.10 Control of City Hall 

 

1.10.10 - City flagpoles. 

 

 It is the policy of the City of Revere that flags should be displayed in conformance with Federal 

and State policies, as stated in the Federal “Our Flag” publication of the Congress, house Document No. 

96-144; Chapter 2, Section 6 of the Massachusetts General Laws and Chapter 2, Section 6A of the 

Massachusetts General Laws. 

 

A. Outdoor flags will be flown at Revere City Hall in the following order of precedence: first, the 

United States flag; second, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts flag; and third, the City of Revere 

flag. 

B. Flags on City Hall Plaza shall be displayed in accordance with the above standards. However, the 

Mayor may order flags to be lowered to half-staff, including, but not limited to flags of the United 

States of America and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in honor of the death of a City 

employee killed in the line of duty, or in observance of a specific event or circumstance. 

C. At the discretion of the Mayor, the following flags relative to the United States armed forces and 

military may be flown by the City in place of the City of Revere flag.  

a. Flags of the various branches of military services of the United States of America.  

b. The Blue Star Service Flag.  

c. The official MIA-POW Flag.  

D. The City’s flagpoles are not intended to serve as a forum for free expression of the public. 

 

1.10.20 Control of rooms in City Hall. 

 

A. Meeting spaces in City Hall, including but not limited to the City Council Chambers, exist for the 

purpose of housing governmental services.  

B. Public buildings and facilities owned by the City of Revere shall not be available for use by a for-

profit or commercial entity. From time to time, the City may allow use of a City-owned space for 

a non-profit or fundraising purpose hosted in partnership with the City.  

 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office 

of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before September 17, 2024. 

 

      Attest: 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk  

 

Revere Journal 

Bill to:  amelnik@revere.org 

September 11, 2024 

3.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.F

la
g

D
is

p
la

yU
se

o
fC

it
yH

al
lO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
24

-2
20

 :
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 R

u
le

s 
an

d
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
D

is
p

la
y 

o
f 

F
la

g
s 

an
d

 U
se

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Public Hearing 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 

September 23, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of 

Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts relative to the following proposed amendment to 

the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF 

VETERANS MEMORIAL POLES 

 

 Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Title 12 Streets, Sidewalks, and Public Places of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

is hereby amended by inserting the following new Chapter 12.22 Veterans Memorial Poles 

 

12.22 - VETERANS MEMORIAL POLES. 

 

 12.22.10 Purpose. 

 

The City of Revere proudly honors deceased residents who served with distinction in the United States 

military by erecting Memorial Poles along public ways. It is the purpose of this policy to articulate 

regulations pertaining to the circumstances, character, location, and other standards under which the City 

of Revere will permit the dedication of memorial poles. 

  

12.22.20 Definitions. 

 

A. “Memorial Pole” shall mean City of Revere-owned poles in the public way which have been 

designated in honor of a deceased Service Member. 

B. “Service Member” shall mean a person who has served in any branch of the United States Armed 

Forces, including the Army, Marine Corps, Navy, Air Force, Space Force, Coast Guard, and 

National Guard, in accordance with section 101(a)(5) of title 10, United States Code.  

C. “Veterans Service Officer” or “VSO” shall be the Director of Veterans Service for the City of 

Revere, either in a permanent or acting capacity. 

D. “Gold Star family” shall mean spouses, parents, children, siblings, grandparents and grandchildren 

of service members who died while on active duty with the Armed Forces of the United States of 

America. 

  

12.22.30 Eligibility. 

 

Recognition through a Memorial Pole in the City of Revere may be granted to individuals who fulfill the 

following eligibility requirements: 

 

A. Service Members who died while on active duty (KIA); 

B. Deceased Service Members who had served in a hostile environment; deceased Prisoners of War 

(POW) or Missing in Action (MIA) Service Members, as classified by the Geneva Convention, 

United States Code, or other applicable regulation; or 

C. Deceased Service Members who were awarded decorations for combat, including the Medal of 

Honor, Distinguished Service Cross, Air Force Cross, Navy Cross, Distinguished Service Medal, 

Silver Star, Bronze Star with Valor, or Purple Heart. 

D. Eligible individuals must have resided in the City of Revere upon entering their military service or 

lived a substantial portion of their lives in the City of Revere. Any individual to be considered must 

have been discharged honorably. 

 

12.22.40 Types of Recognition. 

4.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.V

et
er

an
sM

em
o

ri
al

P
o

le
sO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
24

-2
21

 :
 A

n
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 r
el

at
iv

e 
to

 v
et

er
an

s 
m

em
o

ri
al

 p
o

le
s)



 

Deceased Service Members meeting the criteria of section 12.22.30 may be commemorated through 

erection of a Memorial Pole at a public location, subject to approval by the relevant municipal department 

responsible for the safety and access of said location. 

  

12.22.50 Procedure. 

 

Applications for Memorial Poles honoring a deceased service member can be requested at the Veterans 

Service Office in-person or on the City of Revere website (www.revere.org/departments/veterans-office). 

 

A. To be considered, applications shall include the Service Member’s Death Certificate and Discharge 

Certificate (DD Form 214). The Veterans Service Office reserves the right to request additional 

documentation in order to verify service records or military achievements including but not limited 

to medals and awards. 

B. The Veterans Service Officer reviews the application and if approved, prepares a Notification of 

Approval and Memorandum of Recommendation for the City Council and the Mayor’s 

consideration. 

C. Upon an affirmative vote by the City Council and subsequent signature by the Mayor, the Veterans 

Service Office shall consult with relevant City staff to determine the Memorial Pole location and 

the date of the ceremony. 

 

12.22.60 Memorial Poles. 

 

A. The City of Revere Department of Public Works is responsible for erecting approved Memorial 

Pole materials. 

B. Memorial Pole design shall align with existing standards, with the option for additional elements 

based on the circumstances of the deceased service member. 

C. The insignia of a gold star shall be reserved for Memorial Poles which honor service members of 

Gold Star families, as defined herein. 

D. The Veterans Service Officer shall maintain records of all Memorial Poles, including the service 

member’s name, location of the pole, and installation logistics. 

E. All Memorial Poles located in the City of Revere shall be decorated annually on Memorial Day 

with a wreath and two flags of the United States of America. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office 

of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before September 17, 2024. 

 

      Attest: 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk  

 

Revere Journal 

Bill to:  amelnik@revere.org 

September 11, 2024 

 

 

 

4.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.V

et
er

an
sM

em
o

ri
al

P
o

le
sO

rd
in

an
ce

  (
24

-2
21

 :
 A

n
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 r
el

at
iv

e 
to

 v
et

er
an

s 
m

em
o

ri
al

 p
o

le
s)

http://www.revere.org/departments/veterans-office
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


CZ-24-08 

 

City of Revere, MA 

Public Hearing Notice 

 

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts General 

Laws and Title 17, Chapter 17.56, Sections 17.56.010 – 17.56.030 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, 

that (a) the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday, September 23, 2024 at 6:00PM in the 

City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, 

Massachusetts 02151, and (b) the Revere Planning Board will conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, September 24, 

2024 at 5:30PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, relative to the following proposed amendment to the Revised Ordinances 

of the City of Revere: 

 

An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere Repealing the Definition and 

Use of Mechanical Parking Systems 

 

 Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Section 17.08.502 Mechanical Parking System is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

 

Section 2.  Section 17.28.035 Mechanical Parking Systems is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned zoning ordinance (CZ-24-08) is on file and available for public inspection in the 

office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on or before 

September 17, 2024.  Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Attest: 

Megan Simmons-Herling 

Planning Board, Chair 

 

Revere Journal 

Send invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

09/04/2024 

09/11/2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

Z
24

08
.M

ec
h

an
ic

al
P

ar
ki

n
g

S
ys

te
m

R
ep

ea
l0

92
32

02
4 

 (
24

-2
69

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 -

 R
ep

ea
l M

ec
h

an
ic

al
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 S
ys

te
m

 U
se

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


 

Page 1 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

CZ-24-07 

 

City of Revere, MA 

Public Hearing Notice 

 

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts General 

Laws and Title 17, Chapter 17.56, Sections 17.56.010 – 17.56.030 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, 

that (a) the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday, September 23, 2024 at 6:00PM in the 

City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, 

Massachusetts 02151, and (b) the Revere Planning Board will conduct a public hearing on Tuesday, September 24, 

2024 at 5:30PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, relative to the following proposed amendment to the Revised Ordinances 

of the City of Revere: 

 

A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT 

BOUNDARIES, AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF 

REVERE. 

 Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

SECTION 1. Chapter 17.08 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

inserting the following new Section 17.08.385 Independent Testing Laboratory (Marijuana) after existing Section 

17.08.380 Hotel: 

 17.08.385 Independent Testing Laboratory (Marijuana). 

“Independent testing laboratory (marijuana)” means a laboratory that is licensed by the Cannabis 

Control Commission (CCC) and is: i) accredited to the most current International Organization for 

Standardization 17025 by a third-party accrediting body that is a signatory to the International Laboratory 

Accreditation Cooperation mutual recognition arrangement or that is otherwise approved by the CCC; ii) 

independent financially from any medical and/or non-medical marijuana treatment center or any licensee 

or ME for which it conducts a test; and iii) qualified to test marijuana in compliance with regulations 

promulgated by the CCC  pursuant to  M.G.L. c. 94G. 

SECTION 2. Chapter 17.08 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

inserting the following new Sections after existing Section 17.08.490 Lot Width: 

 17.08.492 Marijuana Cultivator (MC). 

 “Marijuana Cultivator” (MC) means an entity licensed to cultivate, process and package non-

medical and/or medical marijuana, to deliver non-medical and/or medical marijuana to ME’s and to transfer 

marijuana to other ME’s, but not to consumers. A Craft Marijuana Cultivator Cooperative performing a 

similar function shall be included within the definition of a MC. 

 

17.08.494 Marijuana Establishment (ME). 

“Marijuana establishment”  (ME) means a Marijuana Cultivator, Independent Testing laboratory, 

Marijuana Product Manufacturer, Marijuana Retailer, Marijuana Transporter or any other type of licensed 

non-medical and/or medical marijuana-related business. 

6.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)



 

Page 2 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

 

17.08.496 Marijuana Retailer (MR). 

“Marijuana retailer” (MR) means an entity licensed to purchase and deliver non-medical 

marijuana and/or medical marijuana products from ME’s and to deliver, sell or otherwise transfer non-

medical and/or medical marijuana products to ME’s and to consumers. 

 

17.08.498 Marijuana Transporter. 

“Marijuana Transporter” means an  entity, not otherwise licensed by the Commission that is 

licensed to purchase, obtain, and possess cannabis or marijuana product solely for the purpose of 

transporting, temporary storage, sale and distribution to Marijuana Establishments, but not to consumers. 

Marijuana Transporters may be an existing Licensee Transporter or Third Party Transporter.   

 

SECTION 3. Section 17.16.040 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by inserting three new rows to the Table of Uses underneath “Medical and dental office”: 

USE RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

All Marijuana 

establishments (ME), except 

Marijuana retail (MR) and 

Independent testing 

laboratory (marijuana) 

no no no no no no no no no no no no no no sp# sp no no 

Marijuana retail (MR) no no no no no no no no no no no sp# no no sp# sp no no 

Independent testing 

laboratory (marijuana) 
no no no no no no no no no no no no no no sp# sp no no 

 

SECTION 4.  Section 17.16.040 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by inserting the following new by-line under “+” and before “(10)” underneath the Table of Uses: 

# See section 17.16.480 for district boundaries for marijuana establishment uses by Special Permit. 

SECTION 5. Chapter 17.16 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

inserting the following new Section 17.16.480: 

 

Section 17.16.480 – Marijuana Establishments within the GB, HB, and TED districts. 

A. Marijuana Retail (MR) is an allowable use by Special Permit in certain areas of the GB, HB, and TED 

districts granted by the city council in conformance with the following location boundaries: 

1. GB districts: 

a. The GB district located on the southern side of Squire Rd., with the northern boundary of Stevens 

St. and southeastern boundary of Derby Rd.; 

b. The GB district located at Parcel 28-439J1-21A on Squire Rd.; 

c. The GB district located on the southern side of Squire Rd., with the northwestern boundary of 

Lantern Rd. and southeastern boundary of 126 Squire Rd.; 

d. The GB district located on the southern side of Squire Rd., with the northern boundary of Patriot 

Parkway and the southeastern boundary of Parcel 27-439Q-17 on Squire Rd.; 

6.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)



 

Page 3 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

e. The portion of the GB district located on North Shore Rd. with a northern boundary of Jackson St., 

and a southern boundary of Parcels 9-179C-1, 2, and 3 on Shawmut St. The portion of this district 

spanning Revere St. with a western boundary of Temple St. and an eastern boundary of 570 Revere 

St. shall be excluded from “Marijuana Retail” use; and, 

f. The GB district located on Shirley Ave., Beach St., and North Shore Rd. with a western boundary 

of VFW Parkway, a northern boundary of 1350 North Shore Rd., an eastern boundary of Ocean 

Ave., and a southern boundary of Dehon St. 

2. HB Districts: 

a. The HB district located on the southern side of Squire Rd., with a western boundary of Parcel 32-

435A-2 on Squire Rd., a southern boundary of Parcel 32-435A-4 on Squire Rd., and an eastern 

boundary of the Northeast Expressway;  

b. The HB district located on the northern side of Squire Rd., with a northwestern boundary of 

Copeland Circle and an eastern boundary of Brown Circle; 

c. The HB district located on the northern side of American Legion Highway, with a western boundary 

of Brown Circle, a northern boundary of Naples Rd., an eastern boundary of Parcel 18-324H&I-2 

on American Legion Highway, and a southern boundary of Beach Rd.; 

d. The HB district located on the northwestern side of North Shore Rd., with a southern boundary of 

Vera St. and a northeastern boundary of Parcel 12-190C-3B on North Shore Rd.; 

e. The HB district located on the northern side of VFW Parkway, with a northern  boundary abutted 

by the PDD2 district and IP districts, a western boundary of Parcel 16-243-1B on Everett St., and 

a southern boundary of VFW Parkway splitting into Beach St; 

f. The HB district on the western side of North Shore Rd., with a western boundary of the PDD2 

district, and a southern boundary of Parcel 8-152-5 on North Shore Rd. 

3. All TED districts. 

B. Marijuana Establishment (ME) excluding Marijuana Retail (MR) and Independent Testing Laboratory is an 

allowable use by Special Permit granted by the city council in the HB districts described within 

17.16.480(A)(2), and the TED districts. 

C. Independent Testing Laboratory (marijuana) is an allowable use by Special Permit granted by the city 

council in the HB districts described within 17.16.480(A)(2) and the TED districts.  

D. Any HB or GB location not described herein shall not be an allowable zone for a Marijuana Retail, 

Marijuana Establishment, or Independent Testing Laboratory (marijuana) use by Special Permit granted by 

the city council.  

E. No recreational Marijuana Retail facility shall be within one-thousand feet (1,000) of another presently 

existing or permitted Marijuana Establishment. 

The above Zoning Districts are detailed on a map entitled “Zoning Atlas Map, City of Revere,” dated February 28, 

1983, as further amended from time to time, with all boundary lines designated thereon.  

SECTION 6. Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the 

following new Chapter 17.30: 

CHAPTER 17.30 – MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS. 

 Sections: 

17.30.010 – Regulation. 

 M.G.L. c. 94G and c. 94I authorize a system of state licensing for businesses engaging in the cultivation, 

testing, processing and manufacturing, and retail sales of non-medical and medical marijuana respectively, and 

6.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)



 

Page 4 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

collectively referred to as Marijuana Establishments (MEs). M.G.L. c. 94G § 3 allows cities to adopt ordinances 

that impose reasonable safeguards on the operation of non-medical and medical marijuana establishments, provided 

they are not unreasonably impracticable and are not in conflict with the law. The special permit and site plan review 

requirements set forth in this Section shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other licensing and permitting 

requirements imposed by any other federal, state, or local law. 

17.30.020 – Purpose. 

 The purpose of this ordinance is to allow state-licensed MEs to exist in the city of Revere in accordance 

with applicable state laws and regulations and impose reasonable safeguards to govern the time, place, and manner 

of ME operations and any business dealing in Marijuana Accessories in such a way as to ensure public health, safety, 

well-being, and reduce undue impacts on the natural environment subject to the provisions of this Zoning 

Ordinance, M.G.L. c. 40A, M.G.L. c. 94G, M.G.L. c. 94I, and any other applicable law. Therefore, this ordinance 

may permit MEs in locations suitable for lawful MEs where there is access to regional roadways, where they may 

be readily monitored by law enforcement for health and public safety purposes, and to minimize adverse impacts 

on adjacent properties, residential neighborhoods, historic districts, schools, playgrounds, and other locations where 

minors congregate by regulating the siting, design, placement, operation security, and removal of MEs.  

17.30.030 – Definitions. 

 Where not expressly defined in the Zoning Ordinance, terms used in this Zoning Ordinance referring to 

marijuana shall be interpreted as defined in M.G.L. c. 94G and 94I, as the same may be amended from time to time, 

and regulations issued by the Cannabis Control Commission (CCC). The following definitions, consistent with this 

expressed intent, shall apply in the interpretation and enforcement of this section: 

A. “Marijuana products” shall mean products that have been manufactured and contain marijuana or 

an extract from marijuana, including concentrated forms of marijuana and products composed of 

marijuana and other ingredients that are intended for non-medical use or consumption, including 

edible products, beverages, topical products, ointments, oils, and tinctures. 

B. “Marijuana Establishment” or “ME” shall mean a Marijuana Cultivator, Independent Testing 

laboratory, Marijuana Product Manufacturer, Marijuana Retailer, Marijuana Transporter, or any 

other type of licensed non-medical and/or medical marijuana-related business. 

C. “Marijuana Cultivator” or “MC” shall mean an entity licensed to cultivate, process, and package 

non-medical and/or medical marijuana, to deliver non-medical and/or medical marijuana to MEs 

and to transfer marijuana to other MEs, but not to consumers. A Craft Marijuana Cultivator 

Cooperative performing a similar function shall be included within the definition of a MC. 

D. “Marijuana Product Manufacturer” or “MPM” shall mean an entity licensed to obtain, manufacture, 

process, and package non-medical and/or medical marijuana and marijuana products, to deliver 

non-medical marijuana and marijuana products to MEs and to transfer non-medical marijuana 

and/or medical marijuana products to other MEs, but not to consumers. A Craft Marijuana 

Cultivator Cooperative performing a similar function shall be included within the definition of a 

MPM. 

E. “Marijuana Retailer” or “MR” shall mean an entity licensed to purchase and deliver non-medical 

marijuana and/or medical marijuana products from ME's and to deliver, sell or otherwise transfer 

non-medical and/or medical marijuana products to ME's and to consumers. 

F. "Independent testing laboratory" shall mean a laboratory that is licensed by the CCC and is: (1) 

accredited to the most current International Organization for Standardization 17025 by a third-party 

accrediting body that is a signatory to the International Laboratory Accreditation Cooperation 

mutual recognition arrangement or that is otherwise approved by the CCC; (2) independent 

6.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)



 

Page 5 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

financially from any medical and/or non-medical marijuana treatment center or any licensee or ME 

for which it conducts a test; and (3) qualified to test marijuana in compliance with regulations 

promulgated by the CCC pursuant to G.L. c. 94G. 

G. "Co-located Marijuana Operations" or “CMO” shall mean an entity operating under both a Medical 

Marijuana Treatment Center (MMTC)) registration pursuant to 935 CMR 501.000:  Medical Use 

of Marijuana, and under at least one Marijuana Establishment license pursuant to 935 CMR 

500.000:  Adult Use of Marijuana, on the same premise.  Co-located marijuana operations pertain 

to cultivation, product manufacturing, and retail, but not any other adult-use license.   

H. "Moral Character" means the degree to which a person's history demonstrates honesty, fairness and 

respect for the rights of others and for conformance to the law, which may include consideration of 

whether an individual has:  

1. Ever had a professional license denied, suspended or revoked; 

2. Ever had a business license denied, suspended or revoked; 

3. Ever had a marijuana-related business license denied, suspended, revoked, or placed on 

administrative hold, or was subjected to a fine for violation of a marijuana-related zoning 

ordinance;   

4. Ever had a business temporarily or permanently closed for failure to comply with any tax, 

health, building, fire, zoning, or safety law; 

5. Ever had an administrative, civil or criminal finding of delinquency for failure to file or failure 

to pay employment, sales, property or use taxes; 

6. Ever been convicted of a felony, sex offense, or other offense involving violence, distribution 

of controlled substances, excluding marijuana-related possession offenses, or other moral 

turpitude;   

7. Within the previous sixty months been convicted of a misdemeanor or other offense involving 

the distribution of controlled substances, or driving under the influence of alcohol or other 

substance (DUI, OUI) convictions. 

I. “Marijuana Transporter” shall mean an entity, not otherwise licensed by the Commission that is 

licensed to purchase, obtain, and possess cannabis or marijuana product solely for the purpose of 

transporting, temporary storage, sale and distribution to Marijuana Establishments, but not to 

consumers. Marijuana Transporters may be an Existing Licensee Transporter or Third-Party 

Transporter. 

17.30.040 – Prohibitions and limitations. 

 A. It shall be unlawful for any person to operate a ME without obtaining a special permit and 

undergoing site plan approval pursuant to the requirement of this Ordinance. 

 B. A separate special permit is required for each different ME detailed in Section 17.30.040(A). 

 C. The number of MEs shall be limited to the number equal to twenty-percent (20%) of the number 

of licenses issued within the city of Revere for the retail sale of alcoholic beverages not be drunk on 

the premises where sold under M.G.L. c. 138 § 15. No special permit may be granted for a ME which 

results in a violation of this limit. 

 D. A ME may only be involved in the use permitted by its definition. MRs may only be located in 

buildings containing other retail, commercial, residential, industrial, or any other uses, including other 

types of MEs, if the MR is separated by full walls from any and all other uses. 

6.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)



 

Page 6 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

 E. MEs are permissible only in zoning districts in accordance with Section 17.16.040 Generally - 

Table of Uses and any further limitations specified in this chapter. Notwithstanding the provisions of 

Chapter 17.16 – USE REGULATIONS, no special permit shall be granted for any MR that is not located 

within the TED, or specified GB and HB districts. Social Consumption Establishments, so called, are 

prohibited as a use. 

 F. An entity engaged in Co-located Marijuana Operations (CMOs) must comply with the provisions 

of this ordinance and the Massachusetts adult-use marijuana laws, St. 2017, c. 55; M.G.L. c. 94G; 

M.G.L. c. 94I; 935 CMR 500.00: Adult Use of Marijuana; 935 CMR 501.00: Medical Use of Marijuana; 

and 935 CMR 502.00. Additionally, 935 CMR 500.00 and 935 CMR 501.00 control for CMRs.  

 G. All MEs shall be prohibited as an Accessory Use or Home Occupation in all zoning districts. No 

ME shall be permitted to have drive-up or walk-up facilities.  

  1. A drive-up or walk-up facility shall mean any facility designed to enable persons to receive a 

service or purchase, or consume goods, while remaining within a motor vehicle or remaining at the 

exterior of the building. 

 H. No Marijuana or Marijuana Products shall be smoked, eaten, ingested, consumed or otherwise used 

within the premises of any ME. 

 I. No ME may be operated in a mobile facility or outside of a fully enclosed building or structure, 

excepting deliveries to off-site MRs and/or home deliveries to consumers permitted or licenses by 

applicable state and local regulations. 

 J. No ME may be operated in such a manner as to cause or create a public nuisance to abutters or to 

the surrounding area, or which creates any hazard, including but not limited to, fire, explosion, fumes, 

gas, smoke, odors, obnoxious dust, vapors, offensive noise or vibration, flashes, glare, objectionable 

effluent or electrical interference, which may impair the normal use and peaceful enjoyment of any 

property, structure, or dwelling in the area.  

 K. The issuance of a special permit and site plan review pursuant to this chapter does not create an 

exception, defense, or immunity to any person or entity in regard to any potential criminal liability the 

person or entity may have for the production, distribution, or possession of marijuana. 

 L. There shall be no use variances issued for any ME. 

17.30.050 – Application. 

 In addition to the materials required under Chapter 17.48 Article III – Special Permits and Chapter 

17.17 - Site Plan Review, the applicant shall submit the following: 

A. The name and address of each owner of the ME facility/operation; 

B. Proof of application to the CCC for the proposed ME including submittal of copies of all required 

registrations, licenses and permits issued to the applicant by the state and any of its agencies for the 

proposed ME; 

C. A notarized statement signed by the organization’s Chief Executive Officer and corporate attorney 

disclosing all of its designated representatives, including officers, directors, shareholders, partners, 

members, managers, or other similarly-situated individuals and entities and their addresses.  If any 

of the above are entities rather than persons, the applicant must disclose the identity of all such 

responsible individual persons; 

6.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)



 

Page 7 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

D. Evidence that the Applicant has site control and right to use the site for a ME facility in the form 

of a deed or executed purchase and sales agreement or, in the case of a lease a notarized statement 

from the property owner and a copy of the lease agreement; 

E. The name, address, email address, and phone number of all designated Managers of the ME, 

together with a criminal background check of such Managers and other evidence of Moral 

Character; 

F. Proof that the detailed security plan, operation and management plan, and emergency response 

plans have been submitted to the Revere Police Department, the Revere Fire Department, and the 

Department of Planning and Community Development for comment and review at the same time 

or prior to the submission of the application, and any comment or response received by the 

applicant; 

G. Proof that the applicant provided notification in writing at the same time or prior to the submission 

of the application to all property owners and operators of the uses listed under Section 17.30.060(E) 

within three hundred (300) feet of its proposed location and use, to provide them with the 

opportunity to comment to the City Council, as well as any and all comment or response received 

by the applicant; 

H. Detailed site plans that include the following information: 

1. Compliance with the requirements for parking and loading spaces, for lot size, frontage, 

yards and heights and coverage of buildings, and all other provisions of this ordinance; 

2. Convenience and safety of vehicular and pedestrian movement on the site and for the 

location of driveway openings in relation to street traffic; 

3. Convenience and safety of vehicular and pedestrian movement off the site, if vehicular 

and pedestrian traffic off-site can reasonably be expected be substantially affected by on-

site changes; 

4. Adequacy as to the arrangement and the number of parking and loading spaces in relation 

to the proposed use of the premises, including designated parking for home delivery 

vehicle(s), as applicable; 

5. Design and appearance of proposed buildings, structures, signage, trash receptacles, 

screening and landscaping, minimizing any adverse visual or economic impacts on 

abutters and other parties in interest; 

6. Adequacy of water supply, surface and subsurface drainage and light; 

7. A detailed floor plan of the premises identifying the square footage available and describes 

the functional areas of the ME, including areas for any preparation of marijuana products; 

and, 

8. Details showing all exterior proposed security measures for the ME including lighting, 

fencing, gates and alarms, etc. ensuring the safety of employees and patrons and to protect 

the premises from theft or other criminal activity. 

I. A description of the security measures, including employee security policies, consistent with the 

applicable provisions in CCC regulations 935 CMR 500.110 or 935 CMR 501.110 for the ME. An 

active security system shall be required for all locations and all security measures shall be approved 

by the Fire and Police Chiefs; 

J. A copy of each operating procedure consistent with the applicable provisions in 935 CMR 

500.105(1) or 935 CMR 501.105(1), including any applicable additional CCC operational 

requirements for MEs; 

K. A copy of the policies and procedures for individual, patient or personal caregiver home-delivery 

consistent with the applicable MDPH or CCC regulatory provisions for the ME; 

6.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)



 

Page 8 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

L. A copy of the policies and procedures for the transfer, acquisition, or sale of marijuana between 

MEs consistent with the applicable provisions in 935 CMR 501.120(13);  

M. A copy of proposed waste disposal procedures consistent with the applicable provisions in 935 

500.105(12) or 935 CMR 501.105(12); 

N. A description of any waivers from CCC regulations issued for the ME; 

O. Description of Activities: A narrative providing information about the type and scale of all 

activities that will take place on the proposed site, including but not limited to cultivating and 

processing of marijuana or marijuana products, on-site sales, off-site deliveries, distribution of 

educational materials, operating hours of ME and other programs or activities; 

P. Service Area: A map and narrative describing the area proposed to be served by the ME and the 

anticipated number of clients that will be served within that area. This description shall indicate 

where any other MEs exist or have been proposed within the expected service area; 

Q. Evidence demonstrating that the ME will be operated in a responsible manner that does not 

materially adversely affect the public health, safety or the general welfare of the City or the 

immediate neighborhood where the ME is located. This may include but shall not be limited to 

evidence of Moral Character; 

R. Certificate of Tax Compliance for subject parcel(s), along with identification of any outstanding 

taxes, fees or fines for other properties either owned by the current property owner and/or applicant 

within the City; 

S. Buffer Area Map: A map indicating the 300-foot radius surrounding the proposed ME (as 

measured from the nearest point of the structure of the ME to the nearest point of the property line 

of the protected use) as evidence that the facility is located at least 300 feet from uses identified 

under Section 17.30.060(E). Include street address and distance to each applicable property within 

300 feet; 

T. Proof that the ME is registered to do business in the Commonwealth as a domestic business 

corporation or another domestic business entity and the corporation or entity in good standing with 

the Secretary of the Commonwealth and DOR: 

1. A certificate of good standing, issued within the previous 90 days from submission of an 

application, from the Corporations Division of the Secretary of the Commonwealth; and, 

2. A certificate of good standing or certificate of tax compliance issued within the previous 

90 days from submission of an application, from the DOR. 

U. Submission of a notarized "Moral Character" Disclosure Form for each ME owner and manager; 

V. Submission of a notarized “Authorization for Release of Information” form (including any 

associated fees) authorizing the City of Revere Police Department to conduct a detailed 

background check for all designated owners and/or managers of the ME; and, 

W. Zoning determination letter from the Site Plan Review Committee. 

17.30.055 – Application review. 

 Upon receipt of a completed application, the City Council shall refer copies of the application to the 

Board of Health. The Board shall review the application and shall submit their written recommendations to the City 

Council.  Failure to make recommendations within 35 days of referral of the application shall be deemed lack of 

opposition. 

 After notice and public hearing and consideration of application materials, consultant reviews, public 

comments, and the recommendations of other municipal boards and departments, the City Council may act upon 

the application for special permit and approval of site plan. 

17.30.06 – Special Permit criteria and findings.  

6.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)



 

Page 9 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

 MEs may be permitted pursuant to a Site Plan Review and Special Permit granted by the City Council. 

In granting a Special Permit for a ME, in addition to the general criteria for a Special Permit in Chapter 17.48 Article 

III – Special Permit, the City Council must also make the following findings: 

A. The property where the specific ME use is proposed is within a zoning district where such use is 

permissible in accordance with Section 17.16.040 – Generally – Table of Uses and Section 

17.16.480 – Marijuana Establishments within the GB, HB, and TED districts; 

B. The applicant has demonstrated that the ME has or will meet all of the permitting requirements of 

all applicable agencies within the Commonwealth and is or will be in compliance with all 

applicable state laws and regulations, including, but not limited to M.G.L. c. 94G, §12 General 

Marijuana Establishment Operation and c. 94I, if applicable; 

C. The applicant has or will enter into an approved Host Community Agreement under which the 

applicant pays a host fee or Impact Fee to the City with the Mayor of the city of Revere; 

D. The grant of the Special Permit will not exceed the limitation on permitted MRs set forth in Section 

17.30.040(C); 

E. The ME is located at least three hundred (300) feet distant of a pre-existing public or private school 

providing education in kindergarten or any of grades 1 through 12, a vocational school, a public 

or private college, junior college, university or dormitory, a licensed child care facility, a library, 

a playground, a public park, a youth center, a public swimming pool, a video arcade facility, or 

any facility in which minors commonly congregate. The distance under this section is measured 

in a straight line from the nearest point of the property line of the protected uses to the nearest 

point of the structure of the proposed ME; 

1. The distance requirement may be reduced by the City Council provided that the applicant 

demonstrates, by clear and convincing evidence, that a) the ME will employ adequate 

measures to prevent product diversion to minors, and b) the ME is adequately buffered, and 

c) the City Council determines that a shorter distance will suffice to accomplish the objectives 

set forth under Section 17.30.020. 

F. The site is designed such that it provides convenient, safe and secure access and egress for clients 

and employees arriving to and leaving from the site using all modes of transportation, including 

drivers, pedestrians, bicyclists and public transportation users, and adequately addresses issues of 

traffic demand, circulation flow, parking and queuing, particularly at peak periods at the facility 

and its impact on neighboring uses; 

G. The ME facility is compliant with requirements of the American Disabilities Act (ADA) 

Accessibility Guidelines; 

H. The building and site have been designed to be compatible with other buildings in the area and to 

mitigate any negative aesthetic impacts that might result from required measures and restrictions 

on visibility into the building’s interior; 

I. The ME facility is designed to minimize any adverse visual or economic impacts on abutters and 

other parties of interest; 

J. Refuse and service areas are designed to be secure and shielded from abutting use; 

K. A MR facility shall not have a gross floor area in excess of five thousand (5,000) square feet; 

L. The applicant has satisfied all of the conditions and requirements of this section and other 

applicable sections of the Zoning Ordinance including dimensional regulations and any applicable 

city ordinances; 

M. The facility provides adequate security measures to ensure that there are not direct threats to the 

health or safety of employees, staff, or members of the public and that storage and location of 

cultivation is adequately secured; 

6.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)



 

Page 10 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

N. The facility will not place an undue burden on public safety services of the City as may be 

adequately established to the satisfaction of the City Council, which shall consider the facility's 

lighting, whether or not all of the facility is visible. from a public way, whether or not the parking 

is contiguous with the facility or the parking arrangements are capable of being monitored by the 

applicant or the City, and whether or not the facility is or can be set up to promote the effective 

monitoring by Police Department patrols, as well as any other factors affecting public safety; 

O. The applicant has demonstrated, by substantial evidence of Moral Character and other evidence, 

that it will operate the ME in conformity with all applicable municipal ordinances, state laws and 

regulations and that its policies and procedures are designed to prevent violation of such laws, 

particularly including but not limited to Section 17.30.040; and, 

P. All aspects of ME facility operations will take place at a fixed location within a fully enclosed 

permanent building and shall not be visible from the exterior of the business. 

 

17.30.07 – Site Plan Review and Special Permit Conditions  

 The applicant for a ME shall appear before the Site Plan Review Committee upon submission of the 

Special Permit application. The Site Plan Review Committee shall make recommendations to the City Council, who 

shall then impose conditions reasonably appropriate to improve site design, traffic flow, and public safety, protect 

water quality, air quality, and significant environmental resources, preserve the character of the surrounding area 

and otherwise serve the purpose of this section. In addition to any specific conditions applicable to the applicant’s 

ME, the following conditions shall be included in any Special Permit granted under this ordinance: 

A. The ME hours of operation, including dispatch of home deliveries, shall be set forth within the 

special permit, and shall generally be consistent with those for package stores licensed under 

M.G.L. c. 138; but in no event shall an ME facility be open to the public, and no sale or other 

distribution of marijuana shall occur upon the premises or via delivery from the premises, between 

the hours of 8:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m.; 

B. Any type of marijuana establishment may only be involved in the uses permitted by its definition 

and may not include other businesses or services; 

C. No outside storage is permitted; 

D. No marijuana shall be smoked, eaten or otherwise consumed or ingested within the premises; 

E. All business signage shall be subject to the requirements to be promulgated by the CCC and the 

requirements of Chapter 17.36 – Sign Control.; 

F. A medical MR facility shall have signage displayed on the exterior of the MR facility’s entrance 

in plain sight of clients stating that “Registration Card issued by the MA Cannabis Control 

Commission required” in text two inches in height; 

G. Temporary and promotional signage is prohibited for ME facilities; 

H. The ME shall not violate any provision of the Zoning Ordinance, including but not limited to 

Section 17.30.040; 

I. No use shall be allowed by the ME which creates a nuisance to abutters or to the surrounding area, 

or which creates any hazard, including but not limited to, fire, explosion, fumes, gas, smoke, odors, 

obnoxious dust, vapors, offensive noise or vibration, flashes, glare, objectionable effluent or 

electrical interference, which may impair the normal use and peaceful enjoyment of any property, 

structure or dwelling in the area; 

J. Display of marijuana, Marijuana Products and Marijuana Accessories shall be limited to an area 

which is accessible only by persons aged twenty-one (21) years or older, or persons holding a 

6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)



 

Page 11 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

patient registration card or a caregiver, and the applicant shall establish such controls and 

monitoring as are necessary to ensure that this area is not accessed by persons under the age of 

twenty-one (21) years or persons not holding a patient registration card; 

K. Ventilation – all facilities shall be ventilated in such a manner that no: 

1. Pesticides, insecticides or other chemicals or products used in the cultivation or processing 

are dispersed into the outside atmosphere; and, 

2. No odor from marijuana or its processing can be detected by a person with an  

unimpaired and otherwise normal sense of smell at the exterior of the medical marijuana 

business or at any adjoining use or property. 

L. The ME shall regularly verify to the City its efforts to ensure the health, safety, and well-being of 

the public, and to limit undue impacts on the natural environment, by the use of high efficiency 

equipment to limit energy and water usage demand, by the purchase of renewable energy credits, 

by the use of LED lighting equipment, by the prohibition or limitation of pesticides, insecticides 

and similar chemicals, and by any other methods designed to further this purpose; 

1. The City Council may impose specific conditions relating to the preservation or improvement 

of public safety, including but not limited to lighting, visibility, surveillance, security cameras, 

parking arrangements, and accessibility for police patrol; and, 

2. ME shall be operated in a responsible manner that does not materially adversely affect the 

public health, safety or the general welfare of the City or the immediate neighborhood where 

the ME is located. 

M. The applicant will enter into an approved Host Community Agreement under which the applicant 

pays a host fee or Impact Fee to the City with the Mayor of the city of Revere; 

N. The marijuana establishment facility shall provide to the Building Commissioner, Board of Health; 

and Police Department, the names, telephone numbers and electronic mail addresses of all 

management staff and key-holders, including a minimum of two (2) operators or managers of the 

facility identified as contact persons to whom one can provide notice if there are operating 

problems associated with the establishment after regular business hours to address an urgent issue.  

Such contact information shall be kept updated by the permit holder; 

O. The owner or manager of a marijuana establishment shall respond by phone or email within 

twenty-four (24) hours of contact by a city official concerning their ME at the phone number or 

email address provided to the City as the contact for the business; 

P. A marijuana establishment facility and affiliated vehicles shall be open to inspection by the Fire 

Department, Police Department, Building Official and the Board of Health at any time with notice.  

Said Officials may enter upon any premises used by a ME for the purposes of his or her business, 

ascertain how he or she conducts his or her business and examine all articles stored in or upon said 

premises, and all books, surveillance and inventories shall be exhibited to any above named 

whenever a demand shall be made for such exhibition; 

Q. The permit holder shall notify the Building Commissioner, Board of Health, Police Department, 

Fire Department and City Council in writing within twelve (12) hours following a violation or 

potential violation of any law or criminal or potential criminal activities or attempts of violation 

of any law at the ME; 

R. The permit holder of a ME shall file a copy of any Incident Report required under the applicable 

provisions in 935 CMR 500.110(9) or 935 CMR 501.110(9) with the Building Commissioner, 

Police Chief, and Board of Health within 24 hours of creation.  Such reports may be redacted as 

necessary to comply with any applicable state or federal laws and regulations; 

S. The permit holder of a ME shall file a copy of any summary cease and desist order, quarantine 

order, summary suspension order, order limiting sales, notice of a hearing, or final action issued 

6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)



 

Page 12 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

by the CCC or the Division of Administrative Law Appeals, as applicable, regarding the ME with 

the Building Commissioner, Police Chief, Board of Health, City Council and Mayor within 48 

hours of receipt; 

T. Records of a ME must be available for inspection by the Revere Police Chief, Fire Chief, Building 

Commissioner, and Board of Health upon request. In addition to required records and procedures 

as provided by city of Revere Ordinance, code, or regulation, the ME shall also produce written 

records that are subject to inspection as required in any applicable section of 935 CMR 500.105 

or 935 CMR 501.105, including 935 CMR 500.105(8) or 935 CMR 501.105(8) inventory records 

of the preceding month (date of the inventory, a summary of the inventory findings, and the names, 

signature, and titles of the individuals who conducted the inventory), and additional information 

as may be determined by the Official; 

U. Permitted marijuana establishment facilities shall file an annual report to the Building 

Commissioner and City Council no later than January 31st of each year, including a copy of all 

current applicable state licenses for the facility and/or its owners, managers and agents 

demonstrating continued compliance with the conditions of the Special Permit.  The Special 

Permit shall be subject to revocation for violations and/or breaches of the conditions of the Special 

Permit; 

V. The permit holder shall notify the Building Commissioner, Police Chief, Board of Health, City 

Council and Mayor in writing within 48 hours of the cessation of operation of the ME or the 

expiration or termination of the permit holder’s registration with the CCC; 

W. No Building Permit or Certificate of Occupancy shall be issued for a ME that is not properly 

registered with the Cannabis Control Commission (CCC); 

X. A ME facility shall be required to remove all material, plants equipment and other paraphernalia 

prior to surrendering its state Registration or ceasing its operation. Prior to the issuance of a 

Building Permit for a ME, the applicant is required to post with the City Treasurer a bond or other 

form of financial security acceptable to said Treasurer in an amount set by the City Council.  The 

amount shall be sufficient to cover the costs of the town removing all materials, plants, equipment 

and other paraphernalia if the applicant fails to do so. The Building Inspector shall give the 

applicant 45 days written notice in advance of taking such action. Should the applicant remove all 

materials, plants, equipment and other paraphernalia to the satisfaction of the Building Inspector 

prior to the expiration of the 45 days written notice, said bond shall be returned to the applicant.   

17.30.080 – Termination and modification. 

A. A Special Permit or site plan approval may be terminated due to violation of any of its conditions. 

In addition, a special permit or site plan approval shall terminate upon: 

1. Failure of the permit holder to commence operations at the ME within twelve (12) months of the 

date of approval; or, 

2. Transfer of ownership of the ME without approval of the City Council. For these purposes, 

transfer of ownership shall include any reallocation of ownership or change in business structure 

which results in a change of its designated representatives or responsible individuals; or , 

3. Termination of the Host Community Agreement or failure to pay a host fee or Impact Fee under 

the Agreement to the City; or, 

4. A finding that an ME facility is conducting an ME use for which it has not obtained a license or 

been approved by the City Council; or, 

6.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)



 

Page 13 of 13 
A ZONING ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING DEFINITIONS, USES, SPECIAL PERMIT DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, 

AND REGULATIONS FOR MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

5. The expiration or termination of the applicant’s registration by MDPH or CCC; or, 

6. The permit holder’s cession of operations of the ME. 

 B. A Special Permit or site plan approval may be modified by the City Council after public hearing.  

No modification is permitted for a change of location; a Special Permit holder must submit a new 

application for a change in location.  If the registration for a ME has expired or has been revoked, or 

transferred to another controlling entity, a new Special Permit shall be required prior to issuance of a 

Certificate of Occupancy. Any changes in the application materials from the original materials must 

be submitted with a request for modification.  No transfer of ownership, except a transfer to an 

affiliated entity, shall be permitted for two years after the date of approval of the Special Permit or site 

plan review unless required due to the death or disability of an owner.  If the Special Permit holder 

requests approval of a transfer of ownership, then the holder must submit proof: 

 1. That the new owner will operate the ME in accordance with the terms of the Special Permit, as 

shown by evidence of Moral Character and other substantial evidence; and, 

 2. That all amounts due under the Host Community Agreement have been timely paid and no taxes, 

fines, penalties, fees, or other charges due to the City are currently unpaid.  

17.30.090 – Local marijuana sales tax rate. 

 The local sales tax rate on the sales of marijuana or marijuana products, as permitted by M.G.L. c. 64N, § 

3, shall be three percent (3%).  

 

 

Pursuant to Mass. Gen. Law Chapter 43, Section 23, in as much as the full text of the proposed zoning ordinance 

(CZ-24-07) exceeds eight pages in length, the full text of the aforementioned zoning ordinance amendment is 

available online at www.revere.org/departments/city-clerk, and on file and available for public inspection in the 

office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on or before 

September 17, 2024.  Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

 

Attest: 

Megan Simmons-Herling 

Planning Board, Chair 

 

Revere Journal 

Send invoice to: amelnik@revere.org 

09/04/2024 

09/11/2024 

 

 

6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

U
L

L
 T

E
X

T
 P

H
.C

Z
24

07
.M

ar
iju

an
aZ

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

71
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 -
 M

ar
iju

an
a 

E
st

ab
lis

h
m

en
ts

)

http://www.revere.org/departments/city-clerk
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Public Hearing 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 

September 23, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of 

Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts relative to the following proposed amendment to 

the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

REVERE REPEALING THE PROHIBITION OF NON-MEDICAL MARIJUANA 

ESTABLISHMENTS 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. Chapter 9.17 of Title 9 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by deleting the word “MARIHUANA” in the Chapter title and inserting in place thereof the word 

“MARIJUANA.” 

 

SECTION 2. Chapter 9.17 of Title 9 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by deleting all instances of the word “marihuana” and inserting in place thereof the word “marijuana.” 

  

SECTION 3. Chapter 9.17 of Title 9 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by inserting “M.” before all instances of “G.L.” and adding a comma directly after all Massachusetts 

General Law chapter numbers. 

 

SECTION 4. Chapter 9.17 of Title 9 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by inserting new Section 9.17.010(B): 

 

B. On-site or social consumption of marijuana, as defined by M.G.L. c. 94G, § 1(g), and M.G.L. c. 94C, § 

1, as the same may be amended, at any marijuana establishment as defined in Section 17.30.030, or any 

registered marijuana dispensary as defined in Section 17.30.30, is hereby prohibited. 

   

SECTION 5. Chapter 9.17 of Title 9 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by re-lettering the existing sub-sections of Section 9.17.010 following the insertion of the above new sub-

section (B). 

 

SECTION 6. Chapter 9.18 of Title 9 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby repealed 

in its entirety. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office 

of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on 

or before September 17, 2024.  Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

      Attest: 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk  

 

Revere Journal 

09/04/2024 

Bill to:  amelnik@revere.org 

7.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.R

ep
ea

lO
rd

in
an

ce
P

ro
h

ib
it

in
g

N
o

n
M

ed
ic

al
M

ar
iju

an
aE

st
ab

lis
h

m
en

ts
09

23
20

24
  (

24
-2

58
 :

 M
ar

iju
an

a 
E

st
ab

lis
h

m
en

ts
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 8

/2
2)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Public Hearing 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 

September 23, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of 

Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts relative to the following proposed amendment to 

the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING RULES RELATIVE TO OPEN MEETINGS 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Section 1.  Section 2.03.050E Open Meetings of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

is hereby amended by inserting the words, "sub-committees of the" before the word "school". 

 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office 

of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before September 17, 2024. 

 

      Attest: 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk  

 

Revere Journal 

Bill to:  amelnik@revere.org 

September 11, 2024 

8.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.O

p
en

M
ee

ti
n

g
sO

rd
in

an
ce

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
 (

24
-2

80
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 A

m
en

d
in

g
 O

p
en

 M
ee

ti
n

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


9.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



9.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

24
06

.2
20

B
ro

ad
w

ay
H

ea
lt

h
C

lu
b

S
p

ec
ia

lP
er

m
it

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

84
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

4-
06

, 2
20

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, H

ea
lt

h
 C

lu
b

)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, September 23, 2024 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chambers, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on a petition submitted by 

National Grid to install underground conduits from Pole #637 across Kimball Avenue for new 

electrical service to a new development at 650 Beach Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

  

 
A copy of the aforementioned plan is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the City 

Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM and 

on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing via email to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before September 20, 2024. 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 
 

 

 

 
Notices mailed to abutters 
09/16/2024 

10.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
65

0B
ea

ch
S

tr
ee

t 
[R

ev
is

io
n

 1
] 

 (
24

-2
85

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 6
50

 B
ea

ch
 S

tr
ee

t)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


10.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
65

0B
ea

ch
S

tr
ee

t 
[R

ev
is

io
n

 1
] 

 (
24

-2
85

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 6
50

 B
ea

ch
 S

tr
ee

t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
65

0B
ea

ch
S

tr
ee

t 
[R

ev
is

io
n

 1
] 

 (
24

-2
85

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 6
50

 B
ea

ch
 S

tr
ee

t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
65

0B
ea

ch
S

tr
ee

t 
[R

ev
is

io
n

 1
] 

 (
24

-2
85

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 6
50

 B
ea

ch
 S

tr
ee

t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
65

0B
ea

ch
S

tr
ee

t 
[R

ev
is

io
n

 1
] 

 (
24

-2
85

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 6
50

 B
ea

ch
 S

tr
ee

t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
65

0B
ea

ch
S

tr
ee

t 
[R

ev
is

io
n

 1
] 

 (
24

-2
85

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 6
50

 B
ea

ch
 S

tr
ee

t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
65

0B
ea

ch
S

tr
ee

t 
[R

ev
is

io
n

 1
] 

 (
24

-2
85

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 6
50

 B
ea

ch
 S

tr
ee

t)



10.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
65

0B
ea

ch
S

tr
ee

t 
[R

ev
is

io
n

 1
] 

 (
24

-2
85

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 6
50

 B
ea

ch
 S

tr
ee

t)



An Ordinance Further Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Establishing 

a Program to Divert Waste from Landfills and Incinerators to Offset Waste Disposal Costs 

 

 Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 

 

Section 1.  The Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the 

following new Chapter, Chapter 8.10 Composting Programs 

 

• Section 8.10.010 Preamble 

• Section 8.10.020 Definitions 

• Section 8.10.030 Program Design 

• Section 8.10.040 Enrollment 

• Section 8.10.050 Metrics 

• Section 8.10.060 Revolving Account 

 

 

SECTION 8.10.010 PREAMBLE 

 

Whereas, 30% of all waste which otherwise end up at landfills or incinerators is compostable, 

 

Whereas, burning or landfilling said waste comes at a health and economic cost to the taxpayers 

of the City of Revere, 

 

Whereas, landfilling said waste creates methane that is 56 times more potent than carbon dioxide 

over a 20-year period emitting over 108 metric tons of carbon dioxide equivalent, 

 

Whereas, the City of Revere recognizes that carbon emissions and its carbon footprint contribute 

to climate change which is eroding our city's coastal landscape and putting homeowners and 

residents at a disparate risk of displacement due to loss of dwelling, caused by exacerbated 

flooding,  

 

Whereas, compost by-products can replace harmful synthetic chemical fertilizers that deplete soil, 

produce nitrous oxide, cause a formation of smog and respiratory problems and lung damage, and 

kill fish and other sea life, 

 

Whereas, diverting 30% of all waste from traditional waste disposal mechanisms can potentially 

save the city millions of dollars in traditional waste disposal, 

 

The city council resolves to direct the mayor invest no less than $125,000 a year from a mix of 

mitigation money, including mitigation monies from the traditional waste disposal programs, the 

general fund, or state, federal, or private grants, offsetting funds, toward creating and maintaining 

a partially or fully subsidized curb-side composting program for residents of Revere.  

 

 

 

 

11.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

Ja
ra

m
ill

o
05

20
20

24
  (

24
-1

74
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 C

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
, S

o
lid

 W
as

te
 D

iv
er

si
o

n
)



 

 

SECTION 8.10.020  DEFINITIONS 

A. Composting - the natural process by which organic matter such as leaves and food 

scraps, are recycled into compost. 

B. Compost - a dark, crumbly, earthy-smelling, biologically stable soil amendment 

produced by the aerobic decomposition of organic materials. 

C. Compostable material - organic material that may be turned into compost. 

D. Curb-side composting - programs that are fully or partially subsidized by the city, via 

general fund appropriations, offsetting funds, or mitigation monies for regular pick up 

of compostable material from resident's homes.  

E. Traditional waste - trash or non-organic recycling picked up regularly at residents' 

homes by the city or one of its contractors. 

F. Offsetting funds - monies saved because of the diversion of compostable material from 

the city's traditional waste programs. 

G. Community partners - non-profit organizations, residents, or community leaders with 

a particular emphasis on organizations or groups who operate in the food security space 

in the city. 

H. Low-income applicants - for the purposes of this act shall mean any resident with a 

household income less than or equal to 60% of the area median income (AMI) or a 

fixed household income of no more than 75% of AMI. 

SECTION 8.10.020  PROGRAM DESIGN 

The mayor shall design a curb-side composting program, said composting program must include 

at-least the following: 

A. Compostable material shall be picked up at least as regularly as traditional waste is 

picked up. 

B. The mayor shall advertise enrollment into the composting programs via the same 

methods as traditional waste programs are disseminated and at the least pursuant to 

the city's language access ordinances or regulatory framework, 

C. The program enrollment shall prioritize including an equal number of participants 

from each ward in the city,  

D. Exploration of potential regional curb-side composting programs or partnerships 

with neighboring municipalities 

SECTION 8.10.030  ENROLLMENT 

The mayor shall create an enrollment process and fee schedule by which residents wishing to 

participate in the composting program can sign up for the composting program. 

A. Said enrollment process and fee schedule shall include a fee schedule for subsidized 

participants or a fee waiver for low-income applicants and residents over the age of 65 

years of age. 

11.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

Ja
ra

m
ill

o
05

20
20

24
  (

24
-1

74
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 C

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
, S

o
lid

 W
as

te
 D

iv
er

si
o

n
)



B. Enrollment outreach shall happen in a manner pursuant to the city's language access 

plan and or language access ordinances. 

SECTION 8.10.040  METRICS 

The mayor in consultation with the city's chief financial officer and the department in charge of 

implementing the composting program shall create a data tracking program to track the metrics 

of the program and those metrics shall include but shall not be limited to: 

A. City wide enrollment by residents and out-of-pocket expenses for residents enrolled, 

B. Tonnage diverted from traditional waste programs and city dollars save as a result of 

said diversion,  

C. Demographic enrollment of residents in the program 

SECTION 8.10.050  REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

The mayor shall create and solicit a request for proposal (RFP) for the purposes of executing the 

goals of the composting program. Said RFP shall be aligned with the expiration of the traditional 

waste disposal programs and explore and include at least the following in its scope: 

A. Compostable material disposal costs per tonnage,  

B. An outreach plan, 

C. Start-up cost analysis for consumers and city,  

D. Contractors or operators of a composting program shall have experience of successful 

implementation and municipal partnership in at least one other municipality, 

E. A tiered schedule of per household cost relative to city wide enrollment and potential 

subsidies for residents looking to enroll, 

F. Any other items deemed necessary by the mayor in consultation with their staff, city 

departments, city council, or community partners. 

G. A plan for the city to make use of or monetize compost. 

H. Any considerations in subsections B through D of this new section 

I. An RFP pursuant to this section shall be solicited no later than 90 after the approval of 

this ordinance. 

SECTION 8.10.060  REVOLVING ACCOUNT 

 

A revolving account shall be created where any savings are created in the traditional waste program 

from the implementation of the curb-side composting program or Section 8.10.050(G) of this 

chapter shall be deposited for the purpose of funding or expanding the curb-side composting 

program to more residents of the City of Revere. 

11.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

Ja
ra

m
ill

o
05

20
20

24
  (

24
-1

74
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 C

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
, S

o
lid

 W
as

te
 D

iv
er

si
o

n
)



To the Members of the Revere City Council,

We are happy to see that a motion will be presented to you with regard to composting in the City
of Revere. Thank you, Councilor Jaramillo, for bringing this to the Council and to the City.

We have composted for many years, and believe in the benefits that come from the process.
The nutrients in the soil become rich, and with that, the plants and foods we grow and eat,
healthier. In a world where so much of what we are offered by way of food availability is heavily
processed, we have taken proactive steps to minimize the toxic effects of what we eat.

There is a notable difference in the taste of foods that are grown in composted soils. The colors
are vibrant, fresh and appealing, which shows there is goodness in the food. Composting also is
a great tool to soak up moisture, thus reducing flooding and maintaining a good and healthy
moisture level. The output of harmful chemicals is also greatly reduced.

Before long, our landfills will no longer be able to hold any more waste. Composting greatly
reduces the amount of landfill waste we will have no way of disposing of in an effective and
efficient way. We just do not have any more space. The economic difference between
composting and landfill costs is very significant.

In an economy where rising food costs have put a strain on our families, we, in our household,
over time, have come to grow more of our own foods and believe in the process of composting
our waste.

We were both employed at the Department of Environmental Protection for many years and saw
firsthand the harmful health effects of landfills and the chemicals they emit, in particular, the
Woburn hazardous waste site, where cancer rates were at an alarmingly high rate. It was at
that time that we realized we had a responsibility to help reduce landfill waste and composting is
just one way of doing that. If we all do our part, we can make a difference for ourselves, our
children and generations to come.

We hope you will support this motion to support better health, a sound environment and a
positive economic impact.

Respectfully,

Steven and Donna Dreeszen
73 Pleasant Street, Revere

11.b

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

p
o

st
in

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

L
et

te
ro

fS
u

p
p

o
rt

.D
re

ez
en

  (
24

-1
74

 :
 A

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 C
o

m
p

o
st

in
g

, S
o

lid
 W

as
te

 D
iv

er
si

o
n

)



An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere  
  

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 
  
Section 1. Section 13.04.130 Meters - Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 
hereby amended by inserting the words, “or an owner-occupied residential building comprised of not 
more than six units” after the word “units” in the first sentence of the definition for “Residential use”.  
  
Section 2. Section 13.04.130 Meters - Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 
hereby amended by inserting the words, “except for an owner-occupied residential building comprised 
of not more than six units” after the word “units” in the first sentence of the definition for “Commercial 
use”.  
  
Section 3. Section 13.04.132 Multi-unit facility billing of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 
hereby amended by inserting the words, “except for an owner-occupied residential building comprised 
of not more than six units” after the word “units” in the first sentence. 
 

12.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

in
g

 M
et

er
ed

 R
at

es
 o

f 
th

e 
R

ev
is

ed
 O

rd
in

an
ce

s 
o

f 
th

e 
C

it
y 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

A
rg

en
zi

o
 0

62
42

02
4 

 (
24

-2
03

 :
 A

n



14.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

S
ta

b
lil

iz
at

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

86
 :

 C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



14.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

S
ta

b
lil

iz
at

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
  (

24
-2

86
 :

 C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
S

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Id

a 
C

o
d

y 
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
B

o
ar

d
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
24

-2
87

 :
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Id
a 

C
o

d
y 

to
 t

h
e 

R
et

ir
em

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Id

a 
C

o
d

y 
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
B

o
ar

d
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
24

-2
87

 :
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Id
a 

C
o

d
y 

to
 t

h
e 

R
et

ir
em

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Id

a 
C

o
d

y 
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
B

o
ar

d
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

 (
24

-2
87

 :
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Id
a 

C
o

d
y 

to
 t

h
e 

R
et

ir
em

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM Ways & Means Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:30PM Elder Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Sep 9, 2024 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Sep 9, 2024 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 24-220 : Ordinance Establishing Rules and Regulations for the Display of Flags and Use of City Hall.
	a. PH.FlagDisplayUseofCityHallOrdinance

	4. 24-221 : An ordinance relative to veterans memorial poles
	a. PH.VeteransMemorialPolesOrdinance

	5. 24-269 : Zoning Ordinance - Repeal Mechanical Parking System Use
	a. PH.CZ2408.MechanicalParkingSystemRepeal09232024

	6. 24-271 : Zoning Ordinance - Marijuana Establishments
	a. FULL TEXT PH.CZ2407.MarijuanaZoningOrdinance09232024

	7. 24-258 : Marijuana Establishments UPDATE 8/22
	a. PH.RepealOrdinanceProhibitingNonMedicalMarijuanaEstablishments09232024

	8. 24-280 : Ordinance Amending Open Meeting Ordinance
	a. PH.OpenMeetingsOrdinanceAmendment

	9. 24-284 : Special Permit, C-24-06, 220 Broadway, Health Club
	a. C2406.220BroadwayHealthClubSpecialPermitApplication

	10. 24-285 : National Grid - 650 Beach Street
	a. NationalGrid650BeachStreet


	Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report
	11. 24-174 : An Ordinance Relative to Composting, Solid Waste Diversion
	a. CompostingOrdinanceJaramillo05202024
	b. CompostingOrdinanceLetterofSupport.Dreezen

	12. 24-203 : An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates
	a. An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Argenzio 06242024


	Elder Affairs Sub-Committee Report
	13. 24-240 : Reinstatement Outside Water Meter Program

	Communications
	14. 24-286 : Capital Improvement Stabilization Fund Appropriation
	a. Capital Improvement Stablilization Fund Appropriation

	15. 24-287 : Reappointment of Ida Cody to the Retirement Board
	a. Ida Cody Retirement Board Reappointment Letter


	Motions
	16. 24-288 : Flag Pole Installation Corner of Page and Broadway
	17. 24-289 : Hotel at 125 Squire Road Construction Update
	18. 24-290 : Construction Update on Popeye's, 304 Squire Road
	19. 24-291 : Additional Crosswalk Feasibility at Gordon/Sargent
	20. 24-292 : License Commission, One-Day Event Conditions
	21. 24-293 : Update on School Security Measures
	22. 24-294 : Work Trucks Parked on City Streets, No Active Work
	23. 24-295 : An Act Relative to Notice Requirements for Public Hearings and Parties of Interest Defined
	24. 24-296 : Notification of Department Head Changes
	25. 24-297 : Fencing at Lincoln School, Tuckerman Street
	26. 24-298 : Columbus Day Parade


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Sep 9, 2024 6:00 PM
	3.a · PH.FlagDisplayUseofCityHallOrdinance
	4.a · PH.VeteransMemorialPolesOrdinance
	5.a · PH.CZ2408.MechanicalParkingSystemRepeal09232024
	6.a · FULL TEXT PH.CZ2407.MarijuanaZoningOrdinance09232024
	7.a · PH.RepealOrdinanceProhibitingNonMedicalMarijuanaEstablishments09232024
	8.a · PH.OpenMeetingsOrdinanceAmendment
	9.a · C2406.220BroadwayHealthClubSpecialPermitApplication
	10.a · NationalGrid650BeachStreet
	11.a · CompostingOrdinanceJaramillo05202024
	11.b · CompostingOrdinanceLetterofSupport.Dreezen
	12.a · An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Argenzio 06242024
	14.a · Capital Improvement Stablilization Fund Appropriation
	15.a · Ida Cody Retirement Board Reappointment Letter


